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120 East Chaco
January 21, 1957

Northwest Production Corporation
520 Simms Building
Albuquerque, Jew Mexico

Att: Mr., W. R, Johnston

Dear Hr. Johnstons -

Z" 2
A packer test was conducted on your #25 "W Well in the N&$
Section 5-26H-5W on January 18, 1957 witnessed by Mr. A, Ii.
Kendrick of our officas As you know this well is a triple
completion between the Pictured Cliffs, Mesaverde and Dakota
formations. During this test the HYesaverde formation was open
through a 3/4" choke for three hours. The Pictured Cliffs
pressure at the baginning of the test was 104,7# and at the
end of the test was 963#. The Dakota Shut-in pressure at
the beginning of the test was 2322# and at the end of the
test was 23294, It therefore appears that there is communication
between the Pictured Cliffs and Mesaverde portions of this
triple completion. We therefore must direct that you begin
remedial action to separate the gones within the next 15 days.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Superviscr, District #2

ECAtks

cct Ao L. Porter
CCC, Santa FQ' NoMe.
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